

REQUEST

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Knife crime in Leeds

Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

Could you please disclose the amount of knife related crimes that have been reported nationally in 2009 and every year up to 2013. Also if possible could you disclose the amount of knife related crimes which have occurred in Leeds, in 2009 and every year up to 2013.

Yours faithfully,

RESPONSE

Thank you for contacting the Mayor's Office for Policing And Crime.

Kindly note that MPS/MOPAC only hold information relating to the Metropolitan Police area excluding City of London Police data and national data. We do not hold information relating to Leeds.

I would like to seize this opportunity to assure you that the Mayor's Office for Policing And Crime (MOPAC) believe that building and maintaining public trust and confidence in the police is key to delivering an effective police service in London.

Please let us know if MOPAC can be of further assistance.